DRAFT 11

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in North Frodingham, Monday 8th October 2018 in the Village Hall

Present: Mrs A. Bernard (Vice-chair), Mr D Stead, Mrs A Greaves, Mr M Doyle, Mr A Wilson, Mr J Lund, Mr M Duff

Apologies for absence: Ward Clirs Owen and Evison, Mr Brian Rookes, Mrs M. Gravil, Mrs J Syers,

Visitors: Ward Cllr. P Lisseter, Special Inspector PCSO P. Wilson, Mrs A Mahl (resident)

Clerk: Mrs J Harris

Resolved: The Minutes of the meeting held Monday 10th September having been printed and circulated, were confirmed and signed by the Chair as an accurate record.

Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.

There were no pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests declared.

Matters arising:

- a) From the September Minutes: There were no matters raised from the September Minutes.
- b) From the September correspondence: There were no matters raised from the September Correspondence

Progress Reports:

- a) Police & ASB report: Special Inspector PCSO P. Wilson asked for volunteers to be trained in the use of hand-held speed detectors. Three names were put forward for consideration. This in response to a survey request that speeding through the village be reduced.
- b) Social Centre: Cllr Greaves reported that the Youth Club will have a new leader from May next year, Mrs J. Ross. She also confirmed that a cooker was on order for the kitchen and that problems with booking conflicts had been resolved.
- c) Village Plan: Council were given a list of actions taken from the Survey Responses. The matters had been grouped by responsibility and would be published in the next edition of Village Voice.
- d) Chapel renovation: The Clerk reported some difficulty with contacting the preferred contractor resulting in her receiving an assurance that a date to start work would soon be forthcoming.
- e) Hempholme River Bank: Cllr Rookes had investigated a report that the Hull River bank was leaking along a stretch south of Emmotland, he was of the opinion that a meeting with the Environment Agency should be arranged before this became a major breach.
- f) Allotment clearance: Mrs Bell had asked for clarification of what needed to be removed from her late husband's allotment at Church Bridge. After discussion; it was decided that the area should be cleared of all sheds etc. leaving the space suitable for use as an allotment in the future.

Administration:

a) The chair formally welcomed the new member of Parish Council, Mr Martin Duff, to the meeting.

Planning Applications:

- a) Notices of Decision:
- Erection of a replacement agricultural building for pullet rearing at Mill Hill, Cross Road for Kfresh Ltd. Application APPROVED
- b) New Application:
- Erection single storey extension to rear at 99 Main Street, for Mr I. Maw. Application type Full Planning Permission: Council discussed this application at length and decided that the extension would have no impact on the street scene, would probably not adversely affect the neighbours and should be recommended for approval.
- * Erection of five dwellings at Main Street Star Inn site, for Heartland Coast & Country Developments. Application type: Outline Planning Permission. This application caused much concern and discussion amongst the members, it was decided that Council would oppose the application on the grounds of outside the development boundary, Frodingham is designated for limited small development only; too many vehicles would end up parked on Main Street at its narrowest point, and that the buildings proposed would overshadow the small old terrace cottages opposite.

c) Notice of Appeal * NONE

Accounts:

Debit:

- * Grass cutting Millennium Garden Cheque number 100795 value £36.00
- * Cherry's for mower service and petrol Cheque number 100796 value £198.53
- * Clerk's expenses Mar Sept Cheque number 100797 value £185.49.
- * Chapel electricity June-Sept. paid by Direct Debit, value £20.17
- * Grass cutting church/cemetery September Cheque number 100798 value £120.00

All invoices were available for scrutiny, payment was proposed by Cllr Greaves, and seconded by Cllr Stead There were no dissenting voices.

Credit:

- * Cemetery fees value £40.00
- * 50% Precept Remittance value £3750.00
- * WW1 grant for Centenary celebration value £450.00
- * VAT refund value £216.27* Bank Interest value £10.87

Other:

- * In future VAT 126 refund claims are to be made online.
- * A letter had been received asking the council for a donation of £20.00 toward the cost of providing refreshments for the Tractor run teams. This provoked some discussion amongst the members. It was pointed out that this was a contribution to the cost of organising the event and not a donation to the charity it was collecting for members decided to pay under Section 137 supporting matters for the benefit of the residents. Over eighty tractors had participated and many residents had turned out to witness the parade.

External meetings:

- * NHS East Riding Clinical Commissioning Group AGM, 18th September, Cllr Greaves reported that overall there was satisfaction at the progress made by the CCG with regard to Diabetes and Cancer treatment but less with Dementia treatment and Maternity services. The 111 call service was deemed to be a success whilst treatment centres were recommended for upgrading and the Minor Injury service at Alfred Bean was to be reviewed. Cllr Greaves said that there were many statistics given during the report which perhaps served to confuse those present and may have led to an overall feeling of complacency, she had also noted that a leading person on the CCG had resigned.
- * Police & Crime Commission Engagement Officer, 3rd October, Driffield Rugby Union Club, Cllr Rookes had provided a written report in which he said the meeting was well attended and concentrated on the achievements of the current crime commissioner. Objectives stated were, to appoint 400 new PCSO, to see more police on the beat, to reduce non-frontline matters to a minimum as they currently take up too much time. A glossy booklet was circulated among the members to give a wider insight into his role.
- * Hornsea project 4 meeting, 19th Sept. Foston, Cllr Rookes had provided a written report in which he said the meeting was not well attended, that the route of the cable had not been decided not the point at which it will meet landfall. He also said that a decommissioning fund bond had to be posted before work could start to cover the cost of clear up should the firm go bust or the project fail to be completed.
- * Transport Champion meeting 9th October, 7-8.30 pm Driffield Rugby Union Football Club. Cllr Doyle to attend and report at the next meeting.

Documents for/in circulation:

Hornsea Project 4

Police & Crime Plan April 2017 - March 2021

General / sundry correspondence:

- * Letter from Driffield School requesting support for 2019 : Clerk to acknowledge.
- * KFC Refresh Team Barclays Bank: Clerk to complete questionnaire as far as possible.
- * ERYC Planning enforcement areas : Council noted names of the Principle Planning Enforcement Officer for the region Des Simmonds
- * Yorkshire Water Tophill Low Nature Reserve, Council noted construction of a fish pass and temporary closure of the footpath adjacent to Roam Drain.

Councillors reports:

Clir Greaves said that the drain cover at Manor Green had not been repaired.

Cllr Lund had been told that The Old Howe bank was scheduled to be removed and rebuilt.

Clir Wilson reported that the website domain name was scheduled for renewal, he suggested a 2 or f year period.

Cllr Bernard said the chevron sign at bridge farm had been damaged on the northern side.

Cllr Gravil (in absentia) had reported mud, from the hedgerow work, at white bridge was bad. Cllrs said that efforts were to clean the road were being undertaken and the surface was much safer. Cllr Gravil had also reported scam telephone calls this time purporting to be from British Telecom..

The meeting closed at 9.03 pm. The Chair thanked everyone for attending, and confirmed that the next meeting, would be held on the 12th November at 7.30pm in the Village Hall